
143.142.

Iudian DepartmentF. G. Anderson Esqre I return your Duplicate Pay list on which a note is made upon

Foronto 12th February 1851. exchease in which theendary is not transmitted Stating the reason

fod with holding the same.

Sir, Will reference to your letter of the 7th Instant Committee

4880 It is desirable if possible that the several parties should give

several certified accounts for Goods furnished to the Suake Talund their receipt on obtaining these cleques. This might be accomplished

by sending a Pay List with the cheques for each Band to someIndians, as ped approved Requisition dated 3 August 1850, I am

trustwortly person who should procure the signature or totumdirected to state that the Governor General has been pleased to pass the

following Warrants, vos of the recipient against his name on the List upon the delivered

To Mr. Hompson £219.16.6 of the amount due to him.

I have &cJ.C. Armstrony $8.0.0

T. Huworth 57.6.3 tigend/ R. Schnee

Wm Law 15:3.2 Supt General

To Thomas G. Anderson to enable him to pay:

The Honble Indion DepartmentThomas Prigler £15.0.0

The Provd Secy Toronto 13th February 1851.J. G. Bouchier 6.13.0

C.S. H. Payson 20.0.0

Sir, I have the bonod to request that you will furnish me

The fond first named persons will receive their

Warrants at this office and you will be pleased to tranomitts 1190. for the use of Mr. Andenor, with an Crampfriston of the Commission

issued under the Act 2d Stict. Ch. 15, appointing him one ofthe three latter, the amount due to each; obtaining from them

the Commissioners to carry into effect the provisions of theand trdusmetting to this office the usual receipt.

Statute intitiled an act for the protection of the Lands of theI have &c

Crown in this Province fromenness and injurif.
tignerly R. Bruel

Charl &
Supt. Genl.

Signed/ R. Bruce

Sept Stal.
Indian DepartmentCaptain Anjerson

Foronto 12th February 1851.S. D. A.

Indion Department
T. G. Anterson Esqre

Toronto 13th February 1851.
Will reference to your letter of the 7th ull. enclosing suplicate

4 & 14  list of the several amounts due by the Tribes ended your

Sir,

You will be pleased to apprire John Saake of Suake Islandsuperintendence on account of salories and Pensions up to 31th Jany.

4893. with reference to you letter of the 11th Instant that the Governor Geneve
1851 Ienclose herewith twenty eight Receiver General's Cheques for the

is highlyPispleused with his conduct inda morning his child from
agglegate sum of Two hundred and eigltg three Pounds five

the Alnwick Schaal and has directed you to enforce the rule of the
shillings being subdivided amongst the Tribes in question in the

Department by withhalding his presents from him for the present
following perportions

yesd. Any rensonable complaints on the part of Barents against
Lakes Huron Simeol £136.7.6

the school will be enginred into, but His Cany will do all in his point to
Rice and Mad Lakes 37.10.„

prevent its are foluess being may not by their caprice or ill justged intepevence

Indians of Alnwiek 12.10.

Charl�-

Saugeanundians 96. 17.6

sagied R. Bawe,

Subt. 9
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